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REQUEST FOR FEE PROPOSAL  

for Landscape Architecture Services 
 

Frick Environmental Center Sensory Classroom Project 
2005 Beechwood Boulevard 

Frick Park- Pittsburgh, PA 

 

-ADDENDUM No. 1- 
Issued:  August 24, 2023 

 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 

Addendum No.1 modifies, clarifies, or changes the requirements of RFP for the Frick Environmental 

Center Sensory Classroom Project, as described below.  All other provisions and requirements of the 

original RFP remain valid.  Please note that some duplicate questions were omitted.  

 

The Consultant is required to indicate their receipt and acknowledgement of this addendum, either 

by e-mail to PPC’s project manager or clearly stated in their proposal.   Failure to do so may result in 

disqualification of the proposal. 

 

CHANGES AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE RFP REQUIREMENTS: 

 

1. Under ‘FORMAT REQUIREMENTS’, Section 4- Cost Proposal was incorrectly labelled.  The 
Cost Proposal portion should be labeled as Section 3- Cost Proposal.   There is no Section 4 
required.  

 

2. As part of Section 3- Cost Proposal, please indicate the percentage of the overall design fee 
that will be allocated to certified WBE/MBE consultants. 
 

3. Consultants shall include an allowance of $5,000 for supplemental topographic survey as part 
of the total Cost Proposal. 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

The following clarifications are in response to written Consultant questions received on or before 

August 22, 2022.    

 

Question 1: Can you specify what types of accessible outdoor experiences and programming are 
already provided (or planned to be) within the extents of the new FEC? We are interested 
in knowing more about how the programming of this new Sensory Classroom project can 
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relate to the existing programming adjacent to it, especially since some of the amenities 
listed in the scope are already present within the FEC (but are not accessible).  

Response:   The existing informal nature play/teaching space is used extensively for PPC’s summer 
camp programming, and activities include nature-based crafts, storytelling, and 
informal play.  The space is also frequented by park users and local childcare 
organizations for informal, unstructured nature play.  The nature trail is frequently 
used by PPC staff and park users for discovery-based play (such as exploring under logs 
or stones) and observation of native flora and fauna.   

The goal of the project is to upgrade and augment these spaces to be fully accessible 
and expand programming opportunities to learners with exceptionalities and persons 
with disabilities.  It is PPC’s intent to develop future programming and education 
opportunities in partnership with relevant stakeholders during the engagement 
process, which will inform the design of the spaces and improvements.  

 
Question 2: Can you provide more information about the wastewater treatment system plans? Will it 

be visible to visitors? We are interested in knowing if there is a possibility to incorporate 
these plans into the proposal as an educational component. 

Response:   The wastewater treatment system retrofit work will include installation of an 
equalization tank and recirculation line.  Site impacts will be mostly confined to the 
area immediately surrounding the existing system.  All disturbed landscape areas will 
be reseeded and returned to meadow.  The proposed work is awaiting permit 
approvals and work would begin Spring of 2023 at the earliest.  However, it should be 
noted that there is no set construction date. 

 At present, the existing wastewater treatment system sits inconspicuously in the 
landscape and generally out of public view.  Incorporation of the system into an 
educational programming component is a possibility, however this concept needs to be 
properly vetted with PPC staff and other stakeholders during the engagement process. 

 
Question 3: Should teams include structural engineering as part of the scope, or will this be an 

additional engineering allowance?  

Response:   Structural engineering services may be required, dependent on the proposed 
improvements developed during the engagement and design process.  Consultants 
should use their discretion, based on their professional experience on projects of a 
similar size and scope, to include a structural engineer on the project team.  Any 
allowances should be clearly identified in the overall Cost Proposal. 

 
Question 4: Should teams include civil engineers? Is this scope included within the overall $90K 

budget?  

Response:   Yes.   It can be reasonably anticipated that the project will exceed the 10,000 SF of 
earth disturbance, triggering a stormwater management plan submission per City of 
Pittsburgh Zoning Code.   The design services required for developing a proposed 
design and permittable drawing set, in compliance with City requirements, should be 
included within the overall Cost Proposal.   
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Question 5: Did PPC prepare the exhibits showing the concept, or was this prepared by a consultant?  

Response:  Yes, PPC prepared the exhibits and overall vision plan. 

 
Question 6: Under “Qualifications” you say that 5 years of minimum experience is required. Is this for 

the firm, or for the leadership within the firm?  

Response:   The consulting firm is not required to have a minimum of 5 years’ experience, however, 
the Designer of Record responsible for stamping plans on behalf of the consulting firm 
must meet the minimum qualification requirements. 

 
Question 7: In Task 4 on page 6, you talk about the fee for a site survey. Will this “allowance” be from 

the $90K budget, or is that above and beyond the allocated budget?  

Response:   The estimated $90,000 fee identified by PPC is inclusive of the $5,000 allowance for 
supplemental topographic survey, identified in the section above. 

 
Question 8: Will this project have any grant funding/reporting?  

Response:   The project is funded through a grant provided by the Edith L. Trees Foundation.   PPC 
will handle all reporting and grant administration requirements.  However, the 
Consultant may be expected to furnish supporting materials.   

 

Question 9: It is our understanding proposals are to be submitted digitally.  Can you confirm hard 
copies are not also required? 

Response:   Please submit only digital proposals.   Hard copies are not required. 

 
Question 10: Does the funding source for the project require any special provisions in the bid 

documents (e.g. Buy American clause, prevailing wages?) 

Response:   There are no special provisions or requirements stipulated by the funding source.  
However, the project scope outlined in the RFP is required to be completed by July 1, 
2023. 

 
Question 11: Is the as-built information and existing topography obtained from LiDAR or ground 

survey?  What is the extent of the survey and does it include the parking lot, restrooms, 
and trails systems mentioned in Task #1 in the RFP? 

Response:   Existing as-builts and topographic survey were compiled using a combination of LiDAR 
and ground survey techniques.  The survey and as-builts include the parking lot, 
restrooms, FEC building, waste treatment system, walkways, site furnishings, utilities 
and locations of trails within and in the vicinity of the project area.   

The survey includes topography (one-foot contours), edges of paving, and some spot 
elevation data within the proposed project area, but it does not identify the layout or 
physical features of the informal nature play/teaching space, individual tree locations, 
or other detailed site features. 
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Question 12: If a survey was done, who is the survey firm who prepared it? 

Response: Morris Knowles & Associates, Inc. performed the existing conditions survey prior to the 
capital improvements to the Frick Environmental Center, completed in 2018.  As-built 
information was assembled by P.J. Dick and their subcontractors who performed the 
work.  

 
Question 13: Should the scope of work include preparing perspective renderings of the proposed 

design? 

Response:   The selected Consultant will be required to effectively convey design ideas and 
concepts to a broad range of community members and stakeholder groups.  The 
graphic style, visual tools, and other media required to convey design concepts shall be 
left to the discretion of the Consultant. The cost associated with producing all required 
graphics and other presentation materials shall be included in the overall Cost 
Proposal. Any exclusions, such as perspectives or 3-D modelling, that could be 
reasonably assumed as part of the scope, should be clearly identified.  

 
Question 14: Please confirm that 100% Bid Documents and construction period services are not part 

of the scope of work. 

Response:   100% Bid Documents and Construction Services are not required in the scope of work.     

 
Question 15: The RFP states that MBE/WBE participation is a goal and not mandatory.  However, 

MBE/WBE participation is worth 20-points of the 120-point scoring criteria.  Is MBE/WBE 
participation required? 

Response:   MBE/WBE participation is strongly encouraged but not required.  Proposals scoring 
highly in other categories with no MBE/WBE participation may still be selected over 
lower-scoring proposals with MBE/WBE participation, at the discretion of PPC.     

 
Question 16: Who will be responsible for maintaining the classroom?  PPC or DPW? 

Response:     PPC is anticipating being responsible for maintenance and upkeep of the sensory 
classroom spaces.   However, Consultants should be aware that some or all 
maintenance responsibilities may shift to the City of Pittsburgh Department of Public 
Works (DPW), either now or in the future, as determined between PPC and DPW.       

 

Question 17: We understand that the fee target is not to exceed $90,000. Can you clarify the 

statement in the RFP regarding actual costs? Should the consultants submit a proposal 

that exceed that amount if they believe that is what is required to complete the project?  

Response:     PPC anticipates the total cost for designer services to be approximately $90,000.  PPC 

may select a proposal in a value exceeding $90,000, if in the opinion of PPC, the 

proposal provides the most value and the highest chance of success for the project.   

Consultants are encouraged to submit a fee that reflects, in their professional opinion, 

the actual value of the work required to complete the project successfully. 
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Question 18: What is the anticipated accessibility goals for the project? Are all of these small spaces 

expected to be accessible?  

Response:     Yes.  One of the main tenets of this project is to provide a fully accessible and inclusive 

learning experience for learners with exceptionalities and persons with disabilities.  

 

Question 19: RFP, page 16 contains a green outline for project area which excludes the wastewater 

treatment system. Page 20, however implies an Observe space might be included in the 

program at this area. Do you anticipate a programmed space which might require 

additional survey at the wastewater treatment system. 

Response:     The ‘Vision Plan’ is diagrammatic only and meant to convey the general design intent 

of the project.   The actual location, size, and number of teaching spaces and design 

elements will be determined during the engagement and design process. Additional 

survey may or may not be required, dependent on the scope of the improvements and 

the available survey information.  

 

Question 20: What is the anticipated surface for the trail system?  

Response:     Final material selection will be determined during the design process, but all trail 

surfaces must be fully ADA-compliant.   However, Consultants should be advised that 

stone dust or limestone fines surfacing poses significant maintenance challenges to 

PPC staff elsewhere in the FEC and should be avoided if possible. 

 

Question 21: Do you anticipate proposed project limits of disturbance or impervious area to trigger 

NPDES and SWM requirements? 

Response:     PPC anticipates a Stormwater Management Plan will be required for this project.  

However, we do need anticipate the scope of the project requiring a NPDES 

submission. 

 

Question 22: Can you confirm that permit drawing submission through the online portal is beyond the 

scope of the project? 

Response:     Submission of permit drawings is not required in the scope of work for this project.  

However, the drawings and plans should be advanced enough to successfully submit 

for permits at a later date.  

 

Question 23: Are there any page limitations on the Qualifications and Experience section? 

Response:     There are no page limitations on the Qualifications and Experience section, however it 

is strongly encouraged that proposals be as concise as possible.   

 

 

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1- 


